Kusnick, Joshua

_ I
From: Csontos, Aladar
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 2:50 PM
To: Stevens, Gary
Subject: RE: Doel 3 one pager update in september.docx

Nevermind. | thought you sent it to us, but it was mark sending it to you.

From: Stevens, Gary

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 2:50 PM
To: Csontos, Aladar

Subject: RE: Doel 3 one pager update in september.docx

From: Csontos, Aladar

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 2:49 PM

To: Stevens, Gary

Subject: RE: Doel 3 one pager update in september.docx

You only sent this to me and others, not hardies.

From: Kirk, Mark

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 2:44 PM

To: Stevens, Gary; Tregoning, Robert; Csontos, Aladar
Subject: RE: Doel 3 one pager update in september.docx

No comments ... other than that | think it is well written

From: Stevens, Gary

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Tregoning, Robert; Csontos, Aladar; Kirk, Mark
Subject: FW: Doel 3 one pager update in september.docx

From: Hardies, Robert

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 1:39 PM

To: Stevens, Gary; Nove, Carol; Fairbanks, Carolyn; Poehler, Jeffrey
Subject: Doel 3 one pager update in september.docx

| am going to send this to the commission as a one pager. Please let me know if you
find anything that needs to be changed. :

This is not subject to the current FOIA because that FOIA only applies to documents
and communications that occurred before October 11, 2012 (if | remember the
applicability date correctly).

| am going to send this up today, so if you don't have time to look at it until tomorrow
then don't bother looking at it at all.
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